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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

#

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, June 08, 2017 10:01 AM

To: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Cc: SUR

Subject: Re: Checking Market Value (MV)-/GA162950

Dear Yvonne,

The market value for SCR 5996M is $28K - $30K(EST) as at Jun 2017. _ ("
Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Lee

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 7, 2017 2:20:00 PM

To: chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK
Valuation; admin@Ibs-auto.com; kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg

Cc: yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV)-/GA162950

This mail is associated with :
SCR5996M
oD
Jun 32017 10:00PM
[NG JUN HAO (HUANG JUNHAO)]
VAG Singapore Pte Ltd
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.
Thank you

[ This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address |

Sent by : Yvonne Ang Ching Ching (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)
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This mail is associated with :
SCR5996M
oD
Jun 3 2017 10:00PM
[NG JUN HAO (HUANG JUNHAOQ)]
VAG Singapore Pte Ltd
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.
Thank you

[ This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address ]

Sent by : Yvonne Ang Ching Ching (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)

https://outlook.office.com/owa/projection.aspx
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2017-6-7 https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/pubfunc?ID=EnquireRebateBeforeD¢
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC

Owner ID: 82651

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SCR5996M

Vehicle to be Exported: Ne

Intended De-registration Date: 07 Jun 2017

Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN

Vehicle Model GOLF GT 14 TSI

Primary Colour: Siver

Manufacturing Year: 2008

Engine No.: BLG040362

Chassis No.: WVWZZZ1KZ9U003482

Maximum Power Qutput: 125.0 kW (167 bhp)

Open Market Value: $27,907.00

Original Registration Date: 13 Oct 2008

First Registration Date: 13 Oct 2008
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid. $27,907.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Elgibifty: Yes

PARF Eigibiity Expiry Date: 12 Oct 2018

PARF Rebate Amount: $15,348.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

CQE Expiry Date: 12 Oct 2018

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid $13,289.00

COE Rebate Amount: $1.789.00

Total Rebate Amount: $17,137.00 3 a
'
The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 07 Jun 2017 )



